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From: .box.PPRSTeam

To: Robert Lee

Subject: FW: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: PROW-20-34 (JP) Our Ref:
EA_GE4A_3FWP_056971

Date: 07 December 2020 15:49:46

Attachments: NATIONAL GRID EA GE4A 3FWP 056971 1 2736.pdf

**DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MAILBOX AS IT IS NOT
MONITORED**

If you need to contact Plant Protection e-mail

plantprotection@cadentgas.com Call 0800 688 588

Did you know you can do your own search by logging on and
registering at www.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com

From: Cadent EAGLES System <noreply.eagles@dnvgl.com>

Sent: 07 December 2020 15:46

To: .box.PPRSTeam <PPRSTeam@cadentgas.com>

Subject: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: PROW-20-34 (JP) Our
Ref: EA_GE4A 3FWP_056971

Formal Enquiry - Your Ref: PROW-20-34 (JP) Our Ref:
EA_GE4A_3FWP_056971

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 04/12/2020.

Please refer to the attached documentation for Cadent and National Grid's
response.

Self-service for Plant Enquiries: www.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com

If you need to contact the Plant Protection Team regarding your enquiry, please
use the following details:

Email: plantprotection@cadentgas.com

Address:  Plant Protection
Cadent
Block 1; Floor 1;
Brick Kiln Street
Hinckley



mailto:PPRSTeam@cadentgas.com

mailto:Robert.Lee@essexhighways.org

mailto:plantprotection@cadentgas.com

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com&data=02%7C01%7CJames.Parker%40cadentgas.com%7C451dace2c50840c11ee608d78463e04f%7Cde0d74aa99144bb99235fbefe83b1769%7C0%7C0%7C637123436811195800&sdata=pHB9VLqwJMhEYIRX3yzop3e0OOtF0XddJEgC8xeyLvs%3D&reserved=0

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cpprsteam%40cadentgas.com%7Cf4f44c39c78949efa0f808d89ac72de9%7Cde0d74aa99144bb99235fbefe83b1769%7C0%7C0%7C637429528346840472%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=5AOifm7HO82ZDFydDKrT8dubU%2F%2BGkUkdrbyVXqHOGVw%3D&reserved=0

mailto:plantprotection@cadentgas.com?subject=RE:%20EAGLES%20Enquiry%20EA_GE4A_3FWP_056971&body=To%20the%20Plant%20Protection%20Team%0A%0ALocation%20Address:%20CM2%208TH%20FOOTPATH%2036%20CHELMSFORD,%20CHELMSFORD%20CITY%0APostcode:%20CM2%208TH%0AGrid%20Reference:%20569220E,%20203462N%0AStart%20Date:%20Start%20Date%20N/A%20%0ADescription%20of%20Work:%20SUO%20Highways%20Act,%20Section%20119%20-%20Diversion%20of%20footpaths%20and%20bridleways%20SP%0A%0AMessage:%0A%0A



Plant Protection
aden
Block 1; Floor 1
Brick Kiln Street
Your Gas Network Hinckley
LE10 ONA

E-mail: plantprotection@cadentgas.com
Telephone: +44 (0)800 688588

Robert Lee
Essex County Council National Gas Emergency Number:
Environment 0800 111 999~
SUSFaInIbIhty &'nghways National Grid Electricity Emergency Number:
Business Services 0800 40 40 90*
County Hall * Available 24 hours, 7 days/week.
Calls may be recorded and monitored.
Market Road
Chelmsford www.cadentgas.com

Date: 07/12/2020

Our Ref: EA_GE4A 3FWP_056971

Your Ref: PROW-20-34 (JP)

RE: Formal Enquiry, CM2 8TH FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD, CHELMSFORD CITY

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 04/12/2020.
Please note this response and any attached map(s) are valid for 28 days.

An assessment has been carried out with respect to Cadent Gas Limited, National Grid Electricity Transmission
plc's and National Grid Gas Transmission plc's apparatus. Please note it does not cover the items listed in the
section "Your Responsibilities and Obligations”, including gas service pipes and related apparatus.

For details of Network areas please see the Cadent website (http://cadentgas.com/Digging-safely/Dial-before-
you-dig) or the enclosed documentation.

Are My Works Affected?

Searches based on your enquiry have identified that there is no record of apparatus in the immediate vicinity of
your enquiry.

Cadent and National Grid therefore have no objection to these proposed activities.

Cadent is a trading name for: Cadent Gas Limited National Grid is a trading name for: National Grid is a trading name for:
Registered Office: Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc National Grid Gas Transmission plc
Central Boulevard, Coventry CV7 8PE Registered Office: 1-3 Strand, London WC2N 5EH Registered Office: 1-3 Strand, London WC2N 5EH

Registered in England and Wales, No 10080864 Registered in England and Wales, No 2366977 Registered in England and Wales, No 2006000
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The contractor should contact Plant Protection before any works are carried out to ensure the apparatus is not
affected by any of the proposed works.

Your Responsibilities and Obligations

The "Assessment" Section below outlines the detailed requirements that must be followed when planning or
undertaking your scheduled activities at this location.

It is your responsibility to ensure that the information you have submitted is accurate and that all relevant
documents including links are provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you near
Cadent and/or National Grid's apparatus, e.g. as contained within the Construction (Design and Management)
Regulations.

This assessment solely relates to Cadent Gas Limited, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (NGET) and
National Grid Gas Transmission plc (NGGT) and apparatus. This assessment does NOT include:

I Cadent and/or National Grid's legal interest (easements or wayleaves) in the land which restricts
activity in proximity to Cadent and/or National Grid's assets in private land. You must obtain details of
any such restrictions from the landowner in the first instance and if in doubt contact Plant Protection.

I Gas service pipes and related apparatus

I Recently installed apparatus

1 Apparatus owned by other organisations, e.g. other gas distribution operators, local electricity
companies, other utilities, etc.

It is YOUR responsibility to take into account whether the items listed above may be present and if they could
be affected by your proposed activities. Further "Essential Guidance" in respect of these items can be found
on either the National Grid or Cadent website.

This communication does not constitute any formal agreement or consent for any proposed development work;
either generally or with regard to Cadent and/or National Grid's easements or wayleaves nor any planning or
building regulations applications.

Cadent Gas Limited, NGGT and NGET or their agents, servants or contractors do not accept any liability for any
losses arising under or in connection with this information. This limit on liability applies to all and any claims in
contract, tort (including negligence), misrepresentation (excluding fraudulent misrepresentation), breach of
statutory duty or otherwise. This limit on liability does not exclude or restrict liability where prohibited by the

law nor does it supersede the express terms of any related agreements.

If you require further assistance please contact the Plant Protection team via e-mail (click here) or via the
contact details at the top of this response.

Yours faithfully

Plant Protection Team

Page 2 of 4







GUIDANCE

Standard Guidance

Essential Guidance document:
http://www?2.nationalgrid.com/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=8589934982

General Guidance document:
http://www?2.nationalgrid.com/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=35103

Excavating Safely in the vicinity of gas pipes guidance (Credit card):
http://www.nationalgrid.com/NR/rdonlyres/A3D37677-6641-476C-9DDA-
E89949052829/44257/ExcavatingSafelyCreditCard.pdf

Excavating Safely in the vicinity of electricity cables guidance (Credit card):
http://www.nationalgrid.com/NR/rdonlyres/35DDEC6D-D754-4BA5-AF3C-
D607D05A25C2/44858/ExcavatingSafelyCreditCardelectricitycables.pdf

Copies of all the Guidance Documents can also be downloaded from the National Grid and Cadent websites.
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ENQUIRY SUMMARY

Received Date
04/12/2020

Your Reference
PROW-20-34 (JP)

Location

Centre Point: 569220, 203462

X Extent: 166

Y Extent: 53

Postcode: CM2 8TH

Location Description: CM2 8TH FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD, CHELMSFORD CITY

Map Options
Paper Size: A4

Orientation: LANDSCAPE
Requested Scale: 1250
Actual Scale: N/A

Real World Extents: N/A

Recipients
pprsteam@cadentgas.com

Enquirer Details

Organisation Name: Essex County Council

Contact Name: Robert Lee

Email Address: robert.lee@essexhighways.org

Telephone: 0345 603 7631

Address: Environment, Sustainibility & Highways, Business Services, County Hall, Market Road, Chelmsford,
Essex, CM1 1QH

Description of Works
SUO Highways Act, Section 119 - Diversion of footpaths and bridleways SP

Enquiry Type
Formal Enquiry

Activity Type
Highways

Notice Types
Notice Type: Section Notice (Highways Act, Section 119 - Diversion of footpaths and bridleways)
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LE10 ONA
Telephone: +44 (0)800 688 588

National Gas Emergency Number:

0800 111 999*

National Grid Electricity Emergency Number:
0800 40 40 90*

* Available 24 hours, 7 days/week. Calls may be recorded and monitored.
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This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain confidential information and/or information protected by intellectual
property rights for the exclusive attention of the intended addressees named above. If you have received this transmission in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message and its attachments. Unauthorized use,

copying or further full or partial distribution of this e-mail or its contents is prohibited.
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This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any
attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from
this transmission. Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this
address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered
no. 10080864) with its registered office at Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, Central Boulevard,
Coventry CV7 8PE.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com







From: Enquiries EastAnglia

To: Robert Lee

Subject: GE13227: INFORMAL CONSULTATION - FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD, CHELMSFORD CITY -
acknowledgement of your footpath enquiry

Date: 14 December 2020 11:17:28

Attachments: image009.png
image010.png
image011.png

Dear Robert,

Thank you for your enquiry of 4" December 2020.

Flood Defence Consents now fall under the new Environmental Permitting (England and
Wales) Regulations 2016 system (EPR). You may need an environmental permit for
flood risk activities if you want to do work in, under, over or within 8 metres from the
‘fluvial’ river and from any flood defence structure or culvert or 16m from the ‘tidal’ river
and from any flood defence structure or culvert or any activity within 16 metres of the
base of a sea defence which is likely to endanger the stability of, cause damage to or
reduce the effectiveness of that sea defence, or interfere with the regulator’s access to
or along that sea defence.

The EPR is a risk-based framework that enables us to focus regulatory effort towards
activities with highest flood or environmental risk. Lower risk activities will be excluded
or exempt and only higher risk activities will require a permit. Your proposed works may
fall under one or more of the below:

e ‘Exemption,

e ‘Exclusion’,

¢ ‘Standard Risks Permit’
o ‘Bespoke permit.

New forms and further information can be found at: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-
risk-activities-environmental-permits . You are breaking the law if you carry out these
activities without a permit unless you are exempt.

If you have any queries, please contact our National Customer Contact Centre. They
will then be able to tell you the classification of your application, the fee associated with
your application, and how to proceed forward. They can be contacted by email:
floodriskactivity@environment-agency.gov.uk

This reply has been drafted without conducting a specific search of our records. If you
have reason to think that your proposal will affect land or equipment we own please
resubmit your enquiry making this clear.

Erection of flow control structures or any culverting of an ordinary watercourse requires
consent from the Lead Local Flood Authority which is the County Council. It is best to
discuss proposals for any works with them at an early stage.

The contact details for the flood defence consenting team in your area is as follows:

Essex County Council contact details

Essex County Council Flood Team
Essex County Council,
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County Hall,

Market Road,

Chelmsford CM1 1LX
Telephone: 03457 430430

Email: watercourse.regulation@essex.gov.uk

In addition to the above please be aware that a licence, consent or permit may also be
required for the following:

e Treatment, storage or disposal of waste

e Discharge of effluent from private sewage disposal systems

e Discharge of surface water drainage and/or trade waste waters
e Works in, under, over or in close proximity to a watercourse

e Abstraction or Impoundment of water

e Movement of fish

e Keeping or use of radioactive substances

e Complex industrial processes involving prescribed substances

If your development is likely to involve any of the above processes, please contact your
local Environment Agency office.

We have also sent your enquiry to our Fisheries, Biodiversty & Geomorphology and
Asset Performance teams and if they have any further comments to make these will be
sent under separate cover.

Thank you for taking the time to consult us on this matter.

Kind regards,
Lisa

Lisa Ecclestone

Pronouns: she/her (why is this here?)

Customers & Engagement Officer, East Anglia

Please note that we are currently unable t’o receive post due to off’ice closures- plea;se contact us
electronically.
Team Number: 0203 0255472

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

For the latest guidance: E::‘:;.T&f_"m'"t
CORONAVIRUS | - nTrRaNETEAGOV AV feena

PROTECT YOURSELF & OTHERS | - NHS.UK/coronavirus
- GOV.UK/coronavirus
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From: Robert Lee [mailto:Robert.Lee@essexhighways.org]
Sent: 04 December 2020 12:08
Subject: INFORMAL CONSULTATION - FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD, CHELMSFORD CITY

Dear Sir/Madam,

Essex County Council would welcome your thoughts on the above diversion proposal. This is an
informal consultation only and no Order has yet been made.

Please note this informal consultation is not a statutory requirement on the Highway Authority.
Its aim is to enable the principal stakeholders to comment on the proposed changes; feedback
which is then considered by the Highway Authority and provided to the applicant.

It is not intended as a public consultation. The public are informed and invited to respond if they
so wish at the formal, Made Order consultation stage via on-site notices and plans, and the
newspaper advertisement for the order/s.

To enable us to continue this discretionary service we would appreciate it if informal
consultations are not shared with the public excepting public meetings for parish councils as no
order has yet been made and public comments on the proposals are not at this stage being
sought.

Highways Act 1980 Section 119
Essex County Council intend to make the following order:

To divert Footpath 36 in the parish of Chelmsford in the City of Chelmsford under section 119 of
the Highways Act as shown on the attached Plan.

If you have any comment to make please do so by 1 January 2021.

Please be advised that if an order is made for this proposal then any representation to that order will need to be
made (in writing) at the time of that order’s public consultation.

Prior responses to the informal process will not be considered as carried forward to the made order consultation
process.

Regards

Robert Lee | PROW & Records Analyst

Definitive Map Team

Safer, greener, healthier

E: robert.lee@essexhighways.org
W: www.essex.gov.uk/highways

v
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do
not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But
you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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From: Gopalakrishnan, Roshni

To: Robert Lee
Subject: No Objection: INFORMAL CONSULTATION - FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD, CHELMSFORD CITY
Date: 14 December 2020 04:27:52
Attachments: image001.png
image004.png

PROW-20-34.pdf

Dear Sirs,

New Roads and Street Works Act 1991
Stopping Up Order / Footpath Diversion / Extinguishment / Gating Order

No Objection
We refer to the below or attached order and confirm that we have no objections

Please email Stopping Ups to osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

To enable us to process your application as quickly as possible, please ensure you include Grid
References.

A copy of the Cable and Wireless process 4461 'Special Requirements relating to the external plant network of Cable and Wireless
UK Services Ltd' is available on request. The process provides guidance on working in the vicinity of Cable and Wireless's apparatus.

Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, please send all the scheme related proposals that affects
the Vodafone Network to c3requests@vodafone.com with a request for a 'C3 Budget Estimate'. Please ensure
you include a plan showing proposed works. (A location plan is insufficient for Vodafone to provide a
costing). These estimates will be provided by Vodafone directly, normally within 20 working days from receipt
of your request. Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option).
Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered.

Plant Enquiries Team
T: +44 (0)1454 662881

E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone
Limited electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of
Cable & Wireless UK (now re-named Vodafone Enterprise UK), Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group
Holdings Limited and Your Communications Limited.

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed
PLEASE NOTE:

The information given is indicative only. No warranty is made as to its accuracy. This information must not be
solely relied upon in the event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant. No
liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in
respect of information contained on this information. The actual position of underground services must be
verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used. Authorities and contractors will be held
liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a
result of any interference or damage.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Robert Lee <Robert.Lee@essexhighways.org>
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Essex County Council

CITY OF CHELMSFORD
SECTION 119 HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

Plan No. PROW-20-34
Key:

Route to Close A-B
New Route A-C —_——
Unaffacted Routes eeceeccceee

Definitive Map Sheet TL60SE
Scale 1:1,250 (A4 paper)

Grid Reference at A 56931,20345
Post Code at 'Shentalls' CM2 8TH

DIVERSION OF FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD

© Crown co;:)yright and database rights. Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100@19602
















Sent: 04 December 2020 17:37
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

Essex _
Highways 22

Safer, greener, healthier






E: robert.lee@essexhighways.org
W: www.essex.gov.uk/highways
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communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be
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059041-0. Registered Office 455 boul. René-Lévesque Ouest, Montréal, Québec, Canada, H2Z 1Z3. A list of Atkins Group
companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-
services/group-company-registration-details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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From: >Plant Enquiries Team

To: Robert Lee

Cc: Nathan, Alason Jennifer; Narayan, Vijay 02

Subject: RE: - FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD, CHELMSFORD CITY VM.1179950 .
Date: 07 December 2020 14:11:52

Attachments: image002.png

Plant Enquiries NOT AFFECTED - VM.1179950.doc
VM.1179950.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for your recent enquiry regarding the above location.

The Plant Enquiries Team has now completed your search, and the results are attached.
Please note that we try to provide maps where ever available. On occasions where our
records show the area is not affected, you may receive a map showing apparatus in the close
proximity.

Should you require any further assistance in this matter, please email -

plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk or call: 0870 888 3116 (Option 2)

Aditya Zade|Plant Enquiry Administrator

Virgin Media Services | Mayfair Business Park, Broad Lane, Bradford, BD4 8PW
T 0870 888 3116 (Option 2)

Plant.enquiries.team@yvirginmedia.co.uk

From: Robert Lee [mailto:Robert.Lee@essexhighways.org]
Sent: 04 December 2020 12:07
Subject: - FOOTPATH 36 CHELMSFORD, CHELMSFORD CITY VM.1179950 .

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
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			Your Letter Date:



			04.12.2020





			Your Ref:
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			Date:



			07.12.2020








Dear Sir /Madam


Enquiry Location: 33 Brougham Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 2NR.


Thank you for your enquiry regarding work at the above location. 



Virgin Media and Viatel plant should not be affected by your proposed work and no strategic additions to our existing network are envisaged in the immediate future.


Should your request be in relation to a Residential New Development, Virgin Media would like the opportunity to assist with your diversionary quote and serve your site free of charge, offering your customers the fastest widely available broadband speeds on the market up to 500Mbps. 



For Commercial New Developments our team can also be reached through the below link, ensuring future businesses to your site are connected to our fibre network.



Simply head over to www.virginmedia.com/developer and fill in the enquiry form and a member of our New Developments team will be in touch within 48 hours.



You will also find useful information about additional benefits to you and your site, plus a handy ‘developers guide’ can be downloaded with detailed installation requirements.



Or if you prefer to talk, please call the New Developments team  on: 0800 408 0088 Option 2


Yours faithfully,


National Plant Enquiries Team 


Email: plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk 


Please note: National Plant Enquiries Team (Bradford) cover and respond to plant enquiries for all ex ntl: Telewest franchise areas.
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tried to make it as accurate as possible but we cannot warrant its accuracy. In addition, we caution that

within Virgin Media apparatus there may be instances where mains voltage power cables have been placed
inside green, rather than black ducting. Further details can be found using the "Affected Postcodes.pdf", . | VM.1179950 |
which can be downloaded from this website. Therefore, you must not rely solely on this plan if you are Duct, Trench Chamber Cabinet

carrying out any excavation or other works in the vicinity of Virgin Media apparatus. The actual position of
any underground service must be verified by cable detection equipment, etc. and established on site before —— A
any mechanical plant is used. Accordingly, unless it is due to the negligence of Virgin Media, its employees

or agents, Virgin Media will not have any liability for any omissions or inaccuracies in the plan or for any loss

or damage caused or arising from the use of and/or any reliance on this plan. This plan is produced by
Virgin Media Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209.










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
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Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail?
Visit www.virginmedia.com for more information, and more fun.

This email and any attachments are or may be confidential and legally privileged and are
sent solely for the attention of the addressee(s).

Virgin Media will never ask for account or financial information via email. If you are in
receipt of a suspicious email, please report to www.virginmedia.com/netreport

If you have received this email in error, please delete it from your system: its use,
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disclosure or copying is unauthorised. Statements and opinions expressed in this email
may not represent those of Virgin Media. Any representations or commitments in this
email are subject to contract.

Registered office: 500 Brook Drive, Reading, RG2 6UU

Registered in England and Wales with number 2591237
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From: ESP Utilities Group Ltd

To: Robert Lee

Subject: Your Reference: FOOTPATH 36 Our Reference: PE153265. Plant Not Affected Notice from ES Pipelines
Date: 25 January 2021 08:24:46

Robert Lee

Essex Highways

25 January 2021

Reference: FOOTPATH 36

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your recent plant enquiry at: FOOTPATH 36, CHELMSFORD, CM2
8TH.

| can confirm that ESP Ultilities Group Ltd has no gas or electricity apparatus in the
vicinity of this site address and will not be affected by your proposed works.

ESP Utilities Group Ltd are continually laying new gas and electricity networks and
this notification is valid for 90 days from the date of this letter. If your proposed
works start after this period of time, please re-submit your enquiry.

Important Notice

Please be advised that any enquiries for ESP Connections Ltd, formerly known as
British Gas Connections Ltd, should be sent directly to us at the address shown
above or alternatively you can email us at: PlantResponses@espug.com

ESP have provided you with all the information we have to date however, there
may be inaccuracies or delays in data collection and digitisation caused by a
range of practical and unforeseeable reasons and as such, we recommend the
following steps are taken as a minimum before work is commenced that involves
the opening of any ground and reference made to HSG47 (Avoiding danger from
underground services).

A. Plans are consulted and marked up on site

B. The use of a suitable and sufficient device to locate underground utilities
before digging (for example the C.A.T and Genny)

C. Trial holes are dug to expose any marked up or traced utilities in the ground
D. If no utilities are shown on any plans and no trace is received using a suitable
and sufficient device, trial holes are dug nonetheless using hand tools at the
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location or at regular intervals along the location that the work is being carried
out depending on the length of excavation work being undertaken

E. All location work is carried out by individuals with sufficient experience and
technical knowledge who may choose to control this activity under a Safe System
Of Work

Yours faithfully,

Plant Protection Team
ESP Utilities Group Ltd

Bluebird House
Mole Business Park
Leatherhead

KT22 7BA

& 01372 587500 01372 377996

http://www.espug.com

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

%Pleafse consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities.
Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and
technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more,
visit our website.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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